From: Robert Talton

To: Jean Kassay

Subject: RE: ICR_BINDER_Alfred Ferguson Jr
Date: Monday, October 26, 2020 9:48:22 AM
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Good morning! | have received the check and this application is approved. Please send the COC once
complete so we can install the net meter.

Sincerely,

Robert (Robby)Turner Talton Ill, CEA
Energy Services Advisor

= South River Electric
Membership Corporation

A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative :"4;\1-
ok

P.O. Box 931

Dunn NC 28335
910-230-2993 x2152
919-820-2904 Cell
910-433-0956 Fax
800-338-5530 Toll Fr

Office

ee

Email: rtalton@sremc.com

Website: www.sremc

.com

From: Jean Kassay <jkassay@powerhome.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 2:57 PM

To: Robert Talton <rtalton@sremc.com>

Cc: NCSCVA.ICR <ncscva.icr@powerhome.com>
Subject: RE: ICR_BINDER_Alfred Ferguson Jr

 xx*x**THE E

Good Afternoon, That check went out on Friday the 19th, not sure how long the UPSP takes, the

check #is 107367

Thank you,

Jeanmarie Kassay, Interconnection Specialist
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01: 843-277-6960

02: 1-800-Solar-15 (1-800-765-2715)
jkassay@powerhome.com

Www.powerhome.com
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CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS INTENDED FOR THE PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE DESIGNATED
RECIPIENT(S) ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR ANY AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT,
YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS DOCUMENT IN ERROR AND THAT ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS MESSAGE
IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

From: Robert Talton <rtalton@sremc.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Jean Kassay <jkassay@powerhome.com>
Subject: RE: ICR_BINDER_Alfred Ferguson Jr

As soon as | receive the application fee.

Robert (Robby)Turner Talton Ill, CEA
Energy Services Advisor

South River Electric
Membership Corporation

A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative :Q_T

P.O. Box 931

Dunn NC 28335
910-230-2993 x2152 Office
919-820-2904 Cell
910-433-0956 Fax
800-338-5530 Toll Free

Email: rtalton@sremc.com

Website: www.sremc.com

From: Jean Kassay <jkassa owerhome.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 11:33 AM
To: Robert Talton <rtalton@sremc.com>

Cc: NCSCVA.ICR <ncscva.icr@powerhome.com>
Subject: RE: ICR_BINDER_Alfred Ferguson Jr

f **x***THE EMAIL BELOW IS FROM AN EXTER OUR
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Good Morning, Just wondering what the time period is to you receiving the ICR to giving approval to
Install, Thank you!

Thank you,

Jeanmarie Kassay, Interconnection Specialist
HOME

01: 843-277-6960

02: 1-800-Solar-15 (1-800-765-2715)

jkassay@powerhome.com

www.powerhome.com
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
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Jean Kassay <jkassay@powerhome.com>
Subject: RE: ICR_BINDER_Alfred Ferguson Jr

Got it.

Robert (Robby)Turner Talton lil, CEA
Energy Services Advisor

= South River Electric
Membership Corporation

A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative &T

P.O. Box 931

Dunn NC 28335
910-230-2993 x2152 Office
919-820-2904 Cell
910-433-0956 Fax
800-338-5530 Toll Free
Email: rtalton@sremc.com

Website: www.sremc.com

From: Jean Kassay <jkassay@powerhome.com>
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Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 10:41 AM

To: Robert Talton <rtalton@sremc.com>

Cc: NCSCVA.ICR <ncscva.icr@powerhome.com>
Subject: ICR_BINDER_Alfred Ferguson Jr

Good Morning,

Attached is the interconnection application for Alfred Ferguson Jr at 3413 Mount Pisgah Church Road.
| will mail out the $100.00 fee today.
If there is any further assistance needed for this customer, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you for your time, and have a great day!

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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the System Administrator. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for
the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited.

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

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please notify the System Administrator. This message contains confidential information and is
intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are
not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.



